

RE: Finalizing LRC Binder

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <luca.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 15:24:40 -0400

Hi Lucia,

That looks right to me, thanks for confirming. The policing one is, in my opinion, going to be tight for Thursday. The leg would be walked into LRC. We suggested moving out the LRC date but PO was not supportive.

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: October 10, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Finalizing LRC Binder

Hi Karen,

I'm just about to do the final review of the LRC binder. Based on the latest info, some notes for your items:

- Policing – we have a description that we are publishing only...rest of the items to come by Thursday (fingers crossed!)
- Fair Hydro – taking off agenda, please ask the ministry to reschedule accordingly
- Others we are okay and good to go (Rondeau, Architects)

If you have any questions on the above, please let me know.

Lucia